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Jindal Aluminium

Re: Enquiry No:EN220901154 rr agencies - quotation

1 message

rajiv gupta <rragencies.bhiwadi@rediffmail.com>
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com" <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: "rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com" <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>

DEAR SIR,

Please find below quotation of your given items: ) Y. ol o’
1- CARBIDE END MILL 4X14X50 @1298.00 . S

2- CARBIDE END MILL 12X25X75 @4157.00
DISCOUNT @61%
READY STOCK

We looked forward for your valuable response .

o T

With Thanks & Best Regards,

For R.R. AGENCIES

3A/10,MAIN GAURAV PATH ,NEAR INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK
BHIWADI - RAJASTHAN -301019

MO- 9587966333 , 9350556386

OFFICE -9680058606

AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR :

GRINDWELL NORTAN LTD.

TOTEM

MIRANDA TOOLS

SOLAR DIAMOND

ENDURA HI-TECH V BELTS - TIMINGS BELTS
CP GRATEX DEBURRING TOOLS

ULTRA TOOLS LTD.

FUCHES LUBRICANTS

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com

Sent: Mon, 05 Sep 2022 13:22:43

To: rragencies.bhiwadi@rediffmail.com, rajiv1506@gmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:EN220901154Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

f

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL
ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Mon, Sep 5, 2022 at 2:12 PM
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Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
o
Jindal Aluainivm

Enquiry No:EN220901154Bhiwadi Division

Abhay Tiwari <bansalagency11@gmail.com> Mon, Sep 5, 2022 at 1:34 PM
To: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Cc: rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com

CARBIDE END MILL CUTTER 12 X 75 MM : RS 4157/- PER NOS LIST PRICE , DISC@61%.

CARBIDE END MILL CUTTER 4 X 50 MM : RS 1298/- PER NOS LIST PRICE , DISC@61%.
MAKE MIRANDA..

GST EXTRA@18%.
DELIVERY IN 1-2 DAYS.

Thanks & Regards,

Er. Abhay Tiwari
(Managing Partner)

Mo : +91-7737250238
+91-9251410720

BANSAL AGENCY
B-05 GANPATI PLAZA, PHOOLBAGH

BHIWADI, DIST-ALWAR, RAJASTHAN.
Office : 01493-220417

AUTHORISED DISTRIBUTOR & DEALER ..

COMMITE RANGE OF HAND 1001
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